From: Dawn Atkerson

To: Joseph P. Filippi
Subject: Vaccine mandates
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 5:34:32 PM

To the Nevada State Board of Heath:

Since no data exists to show that students are either vectors for the spread or are vulnerable to severe effects from
SARS-CoV-2, mandating vaccinations for students is unfounded. Therefore the compelling, underlying reason(s)
for the consideration of a mandate for students is completely false.

This, the proposed mandate, is then perceived as an action promoted by fear, ignorance, malicious agenda or any
combination thereof. This is intolerable. This is tyrrany. We as parents should be the ones to say what is or isn’t

injected into our children not the government.

I voice my opposition to this intolerable breech of honesty and civic responsibility, and I reject this overreach and
willfully ignorant proposal.

Truth must be the standard of policy. This proposal for mandatory vaccinations is robbed of truth and intelligence.
Sincerely and impassioned,

Dawn Atkerson,
Clark County, NV resident



